
To: Kee, Helen[/O=PURDUE/OU=PURDUE US/CN=RECI Pl ENTS/CN=HELEN KEE]
Cc: azra.behlim@walgreens.com[azra.behlim@walgreens.com];
Michael. Herman@walgreens.com[M ichael. Herman@walgreens.com]; Seid,
Stephen[/O=PURDUE/OU=PURDUE US/CN=SALES AND MARKETING - FIELD/CN=B4BEE2C8];
Siciliano, Cheryl[/O=PURDUE/OU=PURDUE US/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=73A3A648]
From: Scifo, Tony
Sent: Mon 8/11/200811:13:57 AM
Subject: RE: Oxycontin Product Replacement Program

Helen:
Can you e-mail Michael Herman the status on this claim?
Thanks,
Tony

From: Siciliano, Cheryl
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2008 10: 11 AM
To: Michael.Herman@walgreens.com; Seid, Stephen
Cc: azra.behlim@walgreens.com; Kee, Helen; Scifo, Tony
Subject: RE: Oxycontin Product Replacement Program

Michael,

I have the pile, I have a few with questions that I will be getting to you today. Steve will sign off on the balance
on Tuesday and it will go to Customer Service.

Cheryl Siciliano
Phone: (203) 588-7316
Fax: (203) 588-6216
mailto:che l.siciliano@pharma.com

From: Michael.Herman@walgreens.com [mailto:Michael.Herman@walgreens.com]
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2008 11:07 AM
To: Seid, Stephen
Cc: azra.behlim@walgreens.com; Siciliano, Cheryl; Kee, Helen; Scifo, Tony
Subject: RE: Oxycontin Product Replacement Program

Steve,

Can you check on this for me, I haven't received an update yet.

Thanks,

Michael Herman, RPh, PharmD
Associate Category Manager- Brand Pharmaceuticals
Pharmacy Purchasing
Walgreen Co.
200 Wilmot Rd. MS #220B
Deerfield, IL 60015
847-914-3122
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"Seid, Stephen" <Stephen.Seid@pharma.com> To <Michael.Herman@walgreens.com>

06/28/2008 09:54 AM

Steve Seid
National Accounts
Trade Relations

cc <azra.behlim@walgreens.com>, "Kee, Helen" <Helen.Kee@pharma.com>,
"Scifo, Tony" <Tony.Scifo@pharma.com>, "Siciliano, Cheryl"
<Cheryl.Siciliano@pharma.com>

Subject RE: Oxycontin Product Replacement Program

From: Michael.Herman@walgreens.com [mailto:Michael.Herman@walgreens.com]
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2008 4:37 PM
To: Seid, Stephen
Cc: azra.behlim@walgreens.com; Kee, Helen; Scifo, Tony
Subject: Re: Oxycontin Product Replacement Program

Stephen,

Just wanted to get an update on the processing of the '06 packet I sent you.

Thanks and have a great weekend,

Michael Herman, RPh, PharmD
Associate Category Manager- Brand Pharmaceuticals
Pharmacy Purchasing
Walgreen Co.
200 Wilmot Rd. MS #220B
Deerfield, IL 60015
847-914-3122

Michael Herman/Corp/Walgreens
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04/15/2008 04:11 PM

cc helen.kee@pharma.com, Tony.Scifo@pharma.com, azra.behlim@walgreens.com

Subject Oxycontin Product Replacement Program

Stephen,

Per our agreement for replacement Oxycontin due to theft or robbery, I will be mailing out a packet of
documentation tomorrow for you to review. I have attached an excel spread sheet below for 77 losses we
incurred in 2006.

Thanks and have a good day,

Michael Herman, RPh, PharmD
Associate Category Manager- Brand Pharmaceuticals
Pharmacy Purchasing
Walgreen Co.
200 Wilmot Rd. MS #220B
Deerfield, IL 60015
847-914-3122
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